[5 Outlook

Re: PA CODE REQUEST

From Hallmark Info <Info@hallmarkhmo.com>
Date Fri 10/25/2024 11:41 AM
To Afriglobal Nazo <report_nazo@afriglobalmedicare.com>

Dear Esteemed Provider,

Thank you for partnering with Hallmark HMO in caring for our enrollees.
Approval code 1293135711 is granted at the agreed tariff.

Enrolee's correct Id; 83470058302

You can always reach our Call Centre on 08090918940 or 08170900155
Thank you for your patronage.

Regards,

From: Afriglobal Nazo <report_nazo@afriglobalmedicare.com>
Sent: 25 October 2024 11:35 AM

To: Hallmark Info <Info@hallmarkhmo.com>

Cc: Hallmark Info <Info@hallmarkhmo.com>

Subject: PA CODE REQUEST

[EXTERNAL]: "This message is not from within the CHI Plc Network, please be careful with its contents. Do not
click any embedded link(s) or download any attachment except you are very sure of the sender."

PLEASE TREAT IT AS URGENT
This serves to seek approval. The necessary details are as stated below:
Patient Name

ADEGBITE ESTHER

Name of HMO HALL MARK
Enrollee staff no 08021510867
DIAGNOSIS CHEST PAIN
Investigation CHEST XRAY@6900
Required PA CODE ?

ST SHILOH



Date
25/10/2024

SEYI

Thank You.

Thank You.

GUEST RELATIONS OFFICER

) A F R | G LO B A L Afriglobal Medicare Limited

Nazo House 13, Winfunke Olowe Crescent, off
-’y Lagos- Abeokuta Expressway, Ahmadiyya b/s, Ojokoro, Lagos, Nigeria.
Mobile : +2348109702507 Tel: 01-6291000, 01-6290998
Skype:.
www.afriglobalmedicare.com

PATHOLOGY| RADIOLOGY | WELLNESS

Disclaimer: The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorized to
receive it. This communication or any attachment here to may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or action taken relying on the contents is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify usimmediately
by responding to this email and then delete it from your system. No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this message. Legally
privileged confidential information is binding only if confirmed in writing by Afriglobal Medicare Limited authorized signatories. Afriglobal Medicare Limited reserves the right to

monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.


http://www.afriglobalmedicare.com/

